
From: 	 Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) <Contractor> 
To: 	 Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Sent: 	 2/14/2011 2:52:46 PM 
Subject: 	 FW: 4 suspects arrested in Agent Terry's murder ... 

Talked to this guy on the phone for a sec. He indicated that he knows that the three detainees are going to be charged 
with nnisdemeanors and deported any_ day_now,._and wants comment on what this means to the Terry case. 

DP 
RS 

From: Steve Nunez [mailto:snunez©kgun9.corn] 
Sent: Monday, February 14, 2011 12:28 PM 
To: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) <Contractor> 
Subject: Re: 4 suspects arrested in Agent Terry's murder ... 

Now that 3 of the 4 are not going to be charged with Terry's murder, can you provide a statement on their lesser charges of 
illegal entry? 

Thanks, 

Steve Nufiez 
Reporter 
KGUN-9 On Your Side 

P. (520) 290-7716 
C. (520) 991-2722 
F. (520) 733-7050 
snunezkgun9.com  

The information contained in this communication may he confidential or 
legally privileged and is intended only for the recipient named above. 
If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are 
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this 
communication or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you have 
received this communication in error, please immediately advise the 
sender and delete the original and any copies from your computer system. 
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